
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Richard Jeffrey 
20 December 2010 15:23 
Susan Clark 
FW: project resolution board paper 
report - project resolution - final.DOC 

From: Nolan, Brandon fmailto:Brandon.Nolan@mcgrigors.com] 
Sent: 14 December 2010 15:50 
To: Richard Jeffrey; Anthony Rush 
Cc: Williamson, Simona 
Subject: RE: project resolution board paper 

Richard 

Will revert once I have the draft. Meant ime I attach the final version of my report. 

Regards 

Brandon 

Brandon Nolan 
Partner 
Construction 
for McGrigors LLP 

DOI 
Fax 
Mob 

-
DRIVEN BY BUSINESS. l'owert>d hy p1·ople. 

From: Richard Jeffrey (mailto:Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd .uk] 
Sent: 14 December 2010 14:22 
To: Nolan, Brandon; Anthony Rush 
Subject: project resolution board paper 

McGrigors 

www.mcgrigors.com 

THE LAVVYER -~,-
AWARDS 2010 --- ..... TRAVELER SJ 

WINNER 

Tomorrow I will be issuing to t he board a draft version of the project resolution paper. I will send you a copy. 

I aim to issue a final version on the 22nd December, so if you have any comments by Spm on 20th that wou ld be 
appreciated. 
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The board is not making any major decision on the back of this report, but ratifying the decision it has already made 
to enter into mediation. 

Tony, thanks for your input to date. 

I appreciate it is a lengthy document, and that you would not necessari ly write it like this yourself, but I would be 
happy if you could comment on high level matters or those that issues that you think are plain wrong, or could be 
damaging to us. 

Thanks 

Regards 

Richard 
Richard Jeffrey 
Chief Executive 

Edinburgh Trams 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH125HD 

Tel: 
Email: richard .jeffrey@tie .ltd.uk 

Find us online (click below): 

S:W Find us on 
,.., .. Facebook 

The information tmnsmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above. and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company mles and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom oflnfonnation legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl l YT. 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The Information In this e-mail is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. II may also be legally privileged. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately on +44 (0) 141 567 8400 and delete the message from your computer. You may not 
copy or forward the e-mail, or use it or disclose its contents to any other person. We do not accept any liability or responsibility for: (1) changes 
made to this e-mail or any attachment after ii was sent, or (2) viruses transmitted through this e-mail or any attachment. 

McGrigors LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Scotland with registered number S0300918 and registered office at Princes Exchange, 
1 Earl Grey Street, Edinburgh EH3 9AQ) and is regulated by both the Law Society of Scotland and the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

A list of members of McGrigors LLP is open to inspection at each of its offices. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors LLP where we use the 
word "partner" we mean a member of McGrigors LLP. 

McGrigors Belfast LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Northern Ireland with registered number NILLP 116 and registered office Arnott 
House, 12-16 Bridge Street, Belfast BT1 1 LS) and is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland. A list of members of McGrigors Belfast LLP 
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is open to inspection at its registered office. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors Belfast LLP where we use the word "partner'' we mean a 
member of McGrigors Belfast LLP. 

VAT registration number: 890 4017 30 

We use your personal information in accordance with our Privacy Notice (available on our website here: 
http://www.mcgrigors.com/privacy notice.html) 

For further information please visit: http://www.mcgrigors.com 
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